

## URGENT FIELD SAFETY NOTICE

## DxI 9000 Access Immunoassay Analyzer

REF	UDI-DI	Software
C11137	15099590732103	SW 1.17.0 and below

## (SRN): US-MF-000010288

Attention Beckman Coulter Customer,

Beckman Coulter is initiating a field safety corrective action for the product listed above. This letter contains important information that needs your immediate attention.

ISSUE:	<ul> <li>Beckman Coulter has identified an issue affecting DxI 9000 Access Immunoassay Analyzers that run with the system software versions listed above and are connected to a Laboratory Automation System (LAS). As the sample wheel fills, sample tests may be aliquoted but not processed.</li> </ul>
	• This issue occurs when the number of tests associated with onboard patient samples exceeds the throughput limit. The analyzer does not send a message to the LAS when the sample wheel is full, and the LAS continues sending samples despite the limited capacity to process new samples.
	This issue does not affect DxI 9000 Access Immunoassay Analyzers that are not connected to a LAS.
IMPACT:	<ul> <li>If this issue occurs:</li> <li>Test results are flagged with a sample wheel timeout (SWT) error flag.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>There may be a delay in reporting test results which could lead to a delay in patient treatment.</li> </ul>
ACTION:	<ul> <li>Resolve the event and then reload the affected samples.</li> <li>Select the Sample List task indicator to determine status of your test orders. See the Sample Processing Chapter of the Dxl 9000 Access Immunoassay Analyzer Instructions for Use (IFU) for more information about reviewing test results on the Sample List page.</li> <li>Rerun all samples with an SWT flag.</li> <li>Select the Active option to monitor your in-progress tests on the Sample List page. If necessary, reduce the number of samples and ordered tests to avoid exceeding the throughput limit.</li> </ul>
RESOLUTION:	Beckman Coulter has identified the root cause of this issue and will     implement the correction with a future software release.



<ul> <li>Your Beckman Coulter service representative will contact you to schedule the software upgrade when it is available.</li> </ul>
---

The national competent authority has been informed of this field safety corrective action.

Please share this information with your laboratory staff and retain this notification as part of your laboratory Quality System documentation. If you have forwarded any of the affected product(s) listed above to another laboratory, please provide them a copy of this letter.

Please complete and return the enclosed Response Form within 10 days so we are assured you have received this important communication.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact our Customer Support Center:

• From our website: <u>http://www.beckmancoulter.com</u>

We apologize for the inconvenience that this caused your laboratory.

Sincerely,

Rachel Davison Vice President Quality & Regulatory Affairs Beckman Coulter Inc.

Enclosure: Response Form

Beckman Coulter, the stylized logo and the Beckman Coulter product and service names mentioned herein are trademarks or registered trademarks of Beckman Coulter, Inc. in the United States and other countries.